From: Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: Help with pgc-forum Google Group Mail List
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 11:21:19 AM

Hi Sara,

The archive move is a program | need to run, | last ran it on your mailing list September 6, I'll start it
again for September — November and will let you know when that data is viewable in

https:

-Justin

list.nist.gov/pgc-forum

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, November 6, 2017 at 11:16 AM

To: "Senseney, Justin S. (Fed)" <justin.senseney@nist.gov>
Cc: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Help with pgc-forum Google Group Mail List

Hi Justin,

| still don’t have a google account tied to my NIST account so I’'m having a little trouble
helping out with the recently migrated pgc-forum mailing list. We need to update our
website to include new subscription instructions and information regarding the archive (see
attached with questions).

Also, I've been told that the last (most recent) message showing in the archive is dated
September 6; however, there has been a lot of discussion on the list over the last two
months. Do you know what would cause this? The list was activated October 5 if that helps.
Thanks for any guidance you can provide,

Sara J. Kerman

NIST
301-975-4634
sara@nist.gov
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